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February 28, 2025 

 

EMAIL MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Constitutional Officers 

Regional Jail Superintendents 

Governing Bodies 

 

FROM: Robyn M. de Socio, Executive Secretary 

 

SUBJECT: Conference Report Summary 

 

Details of the 2025 General Assembly Conference Amendments were released on Thursday, 

February 20 and adopted by the full House and Senate prior to their adjournment on 

Saturday, February 22. 

 

A summary of the items agreed to by the Budget Conferees affecting Constitutional 

Officers and the Compensation Board is provided on the Compensation Board's website at: 

 

https://scb.virginia.gov/communications/2025_Conference_Report_Memo_to_Board_Memb

ers.pdf 

 

Compensation Board budget estimates for FY26 based upon action by the General Assembly 

during the 2025 Session are scheduled to be available through the “Constitutional Officers’ 

Budgets and Salaries” page of the Compensation Board’s website at www.scb.virginia.gov 

on Friday, March 7, 2025.

https://scb.virginia.gov/communications/2025_Conference_Report_Memo_to_Board_Members.pdf
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